Baek, Yaeji

From: FABRE Pierre-Alban

Sent: 23 March 2023 17:29

To: Boned, Patrice

Cc: Venkatesan, Ramasamy; anna.maros; Aurélie CHAMIOT PRIEUR

Subject: TR: Tr : [Reminder]: I0C Circular Letter 2931: Updated Terms of Reference for Global
Ocean Observing System (GOOS) National Focal Points (NFP)

Attachments: CL-2931_e.pdf; CL-2931_form-e.docx; CL-2931_s.pdf; CL-2931_r.pdf; CL-2931_f.pdf

Bonjour Monsieur,

Pour la France, le point focal n’a pas changé (PY. LETRAON) et nous n’avons de remarques particuliéres sur les
termes de référence du GOOS.

Bien a vous.

Pierre-Alban FABRE
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De : Delegation of France/Délégation de France
Envoyé : jeudi 23 mars 2023 10:52
A : FABRE Pierre-Alban < >; ROGER-LACAN Véronique <

>; DESVIGNES lIsabelle - >: MAROS Anna
Objet : Tr : [Reminder]: I0C Circular Letter 2931: Updated Terms of Reference for Global Ocean Observing System
(GOOS) National Focal Points (NFP)
*** EMETTEUR EXTERNE] : Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne
proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source
stire™***,

De: > de la part de
Boned, Patrice >

Envoyé : jeudi 23 mars 2023 10:11

A : Venkatesan, Ramasamy - >

Cc : Heslop, Emma >; Collins, Forest >

Objet : [natcontact2-ioc-en] [Reminder]: IOC Circular Letter 2931: Updated Terms of Reference for Global Ocean
Observing System (GOOS) National Focal Points (NFP)

Sir, Madam,

This is a gentle reminder as there are reports that some countries have not received the message below. We
apologize for the inconvenience if any.

The 10C Secretariat



(i)

Global Ocean Observing System (GOOS),

Joint IOC-WMO Technical Commission for Oceanography and Marine Metereology (JCOMM),

Global Sea Level Observing System (GLOSS),
Argo, Ship Observations Team (SOT), and Data Buoy Cooperation Panel (DBCP)

National Contact Points
NOMINATION FORM'

Name of Member State:| FRANCE

Summary of the responsibilities of the National Contact Points:

GOOS National Contact point: The person designated by a Member State to promote the
work of GOOS and GOOS Regional Alliances at the national level by promoting GOOS’
plans and documents where relevant, publicizing opportunities for engagement with GOOS
structures and activities, including its panels, the JCOMM Observations Coordination Group,
GOOS Regional Alliances, and GOOS Projects, and advocating for national ocean observing
systems activities that contribute to GOOS; Promote regionally and nationally coordinated
strategies and implementation for a sustained ocean observing system delivering the needed
information to users, including suggesting pilot projects; Ensure that national needs and gaps
related to sustained ocean observing systems are brought to the attention of the GOOS
Programme; and to supply information to IOC on ocean observing capacity development

needs in the context of the |IOC Capacity Development strategy and plan._
GOOS National Contact Point Terms of Reference: http://ioc-unesco.org/goos-ncp-tor

JCOMM National Contact Point for I0C: The person designated by a Member State to
promote the work of JCOMM at the national level where relevant by publicizing JCOMM’s
normative work on guides, standards and best practices, in the areas of observations, data
management, services and forecast systems; monitoring the engagement of national
observing networks with the JCOMM Observations Coordination Group, encouraging
provision of data in real time, and the registry of all platforms with the JCOMM Observing
Programme Support Centre (JCOMMOPS); highlighting opportunities at a national level to
engage with the work of JCOMM and the programmes of |IOC and WMQO; reporting to 10C on
the status of national activities that contribute to JCOMM; help to identify potential improved
engagement at the national level; ensuring that national needs for JCOMM observing
networks, real-time data systems, and forecast and early warning systems are brought to the
full attention of the JCOMM programme; and to supply information to 10C on capacity
development needs in the context of the IOC Capacity Development strategy and plan;
coordinating with the National Meteorological Hydrological Service, including any relevant
METAREA Co-ordinators and the JCOMM Member(s) appointed by WMO to provide input for
JCOMM. An annual meeting of the national Met-Ocean community is encouraged, with input
provided to the Co-Presidents of JCOMM.

JCOMM National Contact Point for IOC Terms of Reference: http://ioc-unesco.org/jcomm-
ncp-tor

GLOSS National Contact Point: The person designated by a Member State to promote
GLOSS Implementation Plan at National Level and provide national coordination; distribute
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Nomination form (IOC Circular Letter N° 2666)



(ii)

GLOSS documentation and publications to the national institutions and persons concerned;
ensure that national needs for GLOSS data, products, scientific and technical advice are
brought to the attention of the GLOSS programme;supply information to I0C on traning
needs; organise regular reviews of the national GLOSS stations through appropriate
channels to ensure that their operation is in accordance with GLOSS requirements; ensure
data flow from natinal tide gauges and GNSS receivers to GLOSS data centres in
accordance with IOC Oceanographic Data Exchange Policy; report to I0C on the status of
national stations that contribute to GLOSS, help to identify potential solutions for stations with
poor or no data return; publicise GLOSS and sea-level studies in general.__

GLOSS Terms of Reference: http://www.ioc-unesco.org/GLOSS _TORs

Argo National Contact Point: The person designated by a Member State to receive the
following information from the Argo Information Centre: type and number of floats to be
deployed; dates and geo-coordinates of locations where floats are to be deployed in the high
seas;contact information of the governemental, non-governmental or private entity
responsible for Argo Programme floats deployed in the high seas; parameters and variables
to be collected by sensors;other information that the governemental, non-governmental or
private entity responsible for Argo Programme floats deployed in the high seas might
consider of interest.

Argo Terms of reference: jcomm.info/Argo_ToRs

SOT National Focal Point: is the main national contact for responsibilities focused on
observations from voluntary commercial ships whose terms of reference can be found at
jcomm.info/SOT_ToRs Note that this list of Focal Points can be appointed through WMO or
through 10C.

DBCP_National Focal Point: is the main national contact for responsibilities focused on
observations from surface drifters and moorings, whose terms of reference can be found at
jcomm.info/DBCP_ToRs. Note that this list of Focal Points can be appointed through WMO or
through IOC.

There is overlap in the functions of the GOOS and the JCOMM National Contact Points. Therefore,
depending on the structure of your country's organizations related to the activities of GOOS and
JCOMM, you may appoint the same contact point for GOOS and JCOMM, or you may wish to
have a GOOS National Contact Point focused on observing networks and a JCOMM National
Contact Point for 10C focused on operational ocean services and forecast systems including real-
time data systems. Should you wish to appoint alternates, please add their information below each
national contact point.

Nomination form (fOC Circular Letter N° 2666)



(iif)

1. Global Ocean Observing Systems National Contact Point (GOOS)
Name: Pierre-Yves LE TRAON

Position: Directeur de recherche Ifremer et directeur scientifique Mercator
Ocean

Institution [repeat for all}:

IFREMER

Telephone Number: 00 335 61 3938 75

Email address: pierre.yves.le.traon@ifremer.fr

Postal Address: Centre Bretagne - ZI de la Pointe du Diable - CS 10070 - 29280 Plouzané

2. JCOMM National Contact Point (for IOC)

Mireille MAYOKA.

Division Marine et Oceanographie

Position:

Telephone Number: +33 561078291

Email address: mireille.mayoka@meteo.fr

Postal Address: 42 AV.CORIOLIS .
31057 TOULOUSE CEDEX

3. Argo National Focal Point

Name: Sylvie POULIQUEN

Position: Responsable de proje /IFREMER

Telephone Number: +33 2 98 22 44 92

Email address: sylvie.pouliquen@ifremer.fr

Postal Address: Centre Bretagne - ZI de la Pointe du Diable - CS 10070 - 29280 Plouzané

Nomination form (IOC Circular Letter N° 2666)



(iv)

4. Global Sea Level Obhservina Svstem (GLOSS) National Contact Point
Laurent TESTUT

Name:

Position: Chercheur

Telephone Number:  +33 (0)5 16 49 65 23

Email address: laurent.testut@]legos.obs-mip.fr

Postal Address: 2 rue Olympe de Gouges 17000 La Rochelle

5. Ship Observation Team (SOT) National Contact Point
Name: Jean-Baptiste COHUET

Position: VOS focal point & E-SURFMAR VOS Co-ordinator / Météo-France

Telephone Number: +33 (0) 561 07 91 40

Email address: jean-baptiste.cohuet@meteo.fr

Postal Address: 42 avenue Gaspard Coriolis, 31100 Toulouse

6. Data Buoy Cooperation Panel (DBCP) National Contact Point
Name: Gilbert EMZIVAT

Position: Programme Coordinator

Telephone Number: * 33 (0)2 56 31 26 53

Email address: gilbert.emzivat@meteo.fr

Postal address: Météo-France, CMM
13 rue du Chatellier - CS12804
29288 BREST CEDEX 2

Nomination form (I0C Circular Letter N° 2666)



)

Comments regarding any of the contacts above:

Nominations Submitted by: Caroling Blanke

Signature:

Position: Chargée de mission Océans & Climat; Secrétaire du Cominté National Frangais de
la COI

Government Department/Agency: ~ Ministére de la Transition écologique et solidaire

Date: 10/11/2017

Nomination Forms duly completed and signed should be sent by 16 June 2017 at the latest to the
I0C Secretariat (scan to cos@unesco.org) through one of the following channels:

1. The coordinating body for liaison with the IOC
2. Head of UNESCO National Commission
3. Permanent Delegate to UNESCO

Any enquiries can be addressed to the Head of the Ocean Observation and Services Section,
Dr Albert Fischer at: a.fischer@unesco.org (with copy to Forest Collins f.collins@unesco.org)

Nomination form (I0C Circular Letter N° 2666)



